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Re: Proceeding No. RM-9913, FCC Accountability and Responsibility for Environmental
Transgressions, and Petition for Rulemaking Regarding the NEPA, NHPA, and Part 1,
Subpart I ofthe Commission's Rules

Dear Ms. Salas.

Enclosed for filing in the above referenced docket are five (5) duplicates PEER's recent civil
complaint letter to Chairman Kennard regarding alleged environmental violations at Mormon Peak.
California. Please insert this documentation into the RM-9913 record as further empirical evidence
justifying PEER's Petition. See Report No. 2426, Consumer Information Bureau, Reference
Information Center, Petition/or Rulemaking - Filed (RM No. 9913)(July 14,2000).

As the enclosed civil complaint letter was one (I) of two (2) letters sent to the heads of federal
agencies or departments. the original was mailed to the Chairman standing as a co-equal to the Secretary
of the Interior. Should you have any questions. please contact the undersigned at (202) 265.7337.

Yery respectfully,
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nsel and its Attorney f U-
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September 13, 2000

The 110norable William E. Kennard
Chairman, Federal Communications Commission

ill1d Mr. Thomas 1. Sugrue, Bureau Chief
Wireless Telecommunications Bureau (WTB)
445 12th Street, S.W. - Eighth Floor
Washington, D.C. 20554

BY FIRST CLASS POST

DUPLICATE

Civil Cornnlaint Letter: Violation oftlie federal environmental law and regulations
Mormon Peak, CA (3601 32 N.; 1170238 W.)

Dear Chairman Kennard and Bureau Chief Sugrue:

Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility ("PEER") has reasonable cause to
believe that officials of the Federal Communications Commission ("FCC" or "Commission") and/or
executives of the old Pacific Bell Telephone Company ("Pacific Bell"), now a subsidiary of SBC
Communications, are in violation of:

(1) the Administrative Procedures Act of 1949 ("APA")( 5 U.S.c. §§ 551-559, 701-706,

1305,3105,3344,5372,7521;

(2) the Federal Advisory Committee Act of 1972 ("FACA")(5 U.S.c. App. II et seq.);

(3) the Wilderness Act of 1964 (16 U.S.c. § 1131 et seq.);

(4) the False Statement Act of 1934 (18 U.S.c. § 1001):

~and~

(5) the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 ("NEPA")(42 U.S.c. § 4321 et seq.).

PEER asks the Chairman to investigate our allegations and ensure that the FCC and Pacific Bell
con form to the law.
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~UJ"IJYIARY OF FACTS

There is no dispute as to the following facts regarding the continued siting and maintenance
ofa C:F/Common Carrier, Fixed Point-to-Point Microwave communications tower and transmitters
at Mormon Peak, California:

• Through its August 14,2000 Comments on the PEER Petition (RM-9913), the Personal
Communications Industry Association ("PCIA") notified PEER of the existence of an
"Environmental Compliance Group" organized within the Commercial Wireless Division
of the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau. PCIA states, "[t]he ECG is active in
reviewing EAs, assessing environmental effects and mediating and negotiating mitigation
of effects of proposed and built towers and wireless facilities."}

• Section 1.1304 of the Commission's rules merely contemplates a loosely-defined subset
of Commission staffmembers handling "general information and assistance" (Office of
the General Counsel) and "specific information" (Bureau-by-Bureau) regarding
environmental compliance. 47 C.F.R. § 1.1304 (1999). In fact, PEER discussions with
FCC Staff indicate a state ofenvironmental rules in which compliance is policed by staff
members not confined to specific technology applications, but who work on
environmental issues regardless of technology involved.

• PEER's review of Commission's decisions and Title 47 C.F.R. find no reference to
PCIA's cited "Environmental Compliance Group", nor can PEER ascertain whether such
a group handles technologies confined to the jurisdiction of the Commercial Wireless
Division, or whether it operates across the board.

To wit. this state ofregulation may impact the following:

• On August 8, 2000, Pacific Bell was granted permission to operate over federally-owned
spectrum from Mormon Peak, CA (36 01 32 N.; 117 02 38 W.)(WHE225), near the
Town of Ballarat, CA. See License No. L00000291; Call sign: WHE225. Radio
Service: CF/Common carrier, Fixed Point-to-Point Microwave. See descriptive materials
attached. [Exhi hit I].

I See, In the Matter of the Petition for Rulemaking filed by Public Employees for
Environmental Responsibility ("PEER"), PCIA 's Comments on the Petition (August 14,2000) at
3-4.
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• PEER is unable to locate an Environmental Assessment ("EA") or an Environmental
Impact Statement ("EIS") completed by Pacific Bell in preparation for the license grant
made on August 8, 2000 for the Mormon Peak site. See 47 C.F.R. § 1.1308(a) (1999).

• The Mormon Peak tower and transmitters provide telecommunications for the
environmentally-sensitive Death Valley region, including Death Valley National Park.
Mormon Peak lies midway along the Grapevine to Government peak succession of
microwave sites. Direct fixed point-to-point microwave links are maintained with sites
at Pioneer Point, CA [Slate I: (35 53 28 N.; 117 16 55 W.)(WLR558)] and Furnace
Creek, CA [Furnace Creek Ranch: (36 28 02 N.; 116 51 45 W)(WHE226)]. Four
transmitters operate at various frequencies between 2115.200Y and 2178.200Y MHz.

• The transmitters radiating over WHE225 are located within "wilderness," officially
designated so by Congress (October 31, 1994) and depicted on Map #D-15 of the
legislative maps cited in Section 601 (a) of the California Desert Protection Act of 1994
("CDPA")(16 U.S.c. § 410 et seq.). On the same date, Congress transferred jurisdiction
of these public lands to the National Park Service ("NPS").

• The Mormon Peak tower is also situated on land leased from the federal government.
The right-of-way was issued in 1982 by the Department of the Interior's Bureau ofLand
Management (BLM) under Title 5 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act
("FLPMA")(43 U.S.c. § 1761 et seq.). It comprises 0.22 acres. See Bureau of Land
Management, California Desert District, Decision (May 29, 1982) [Exhibit II].

THE VIOLATION

When Pacific Bell filed its most recent Application for Commission radio service
authorization, was it required to prepare an Environmental Assessment ("EA") in accordance with
Section 1.1307 of the Commission's rules. 47 C.F.R. § 1.1307(a)(1)(1999). The site they are
transmitting from was declared "wilderness" six years ago. The right-of-way they hold appears to be
conditioned on the site not being wilderness. The Congressional act of declaring wilderness could
have triggered heightened FCC regulatory standards for the registration oftowers and the issuing of
licenses serviced by the towers. Through its Application, Pacific Bell may have raised the prospect
that it, and/or the Commission are presently in violation of, among others, the following statutes:

-D-
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(1) Tile Administrative Procedures Act of1949 (codified at 5 U.S.c. §§ 551-559, 701-706,
305, 3105, 3344, 5372, 7521). FCC outreach activities are governed by the Administrative
Procedures Act. In the context of Commission rulemaking, agencies are typically at will to collect
information about regulatory alternatives from sources deemed appropriate. This is a freedom the
FCC commonly exercises by communicating with outside parties. Cf Sierra Club v. Costle, 657
I· .2d 298, 400-10 (D.C. Cif. 1981) (holding that ex parte communications are not prohibited).
Section 553 of the APA requires only that agencies provide notice ofproposed rules, allow interested
partJes an opportunity to. comment on proposed rules, and respond to such comments with a
"concise, general statement" upon promulgation of final rules. See, e.g., American Medical Ass'n v.
{nited States, 887 F.2d 760, 767-69 (7th Cir. 1989) (explaining principles relevant in determining
whether notice was sufficient); Portland Cement Ass'n. v. Ruckelshaus, 486 F.2d 375, 394 (D.C. Cir.
1973) (holding that information on which agency bases final rule cannot be known only to agency),
ccrt. denied, 417 U.S. 921 (1974).

Request: Regarding PCIA's citing to an "ECG", PEER acknowledges that it possesses less
than adequate level of information regarding the alleged Environmental Compliance Group CECG")
established within the Wireless Telecommunications Bureau to review sites such as Mormon Peak.
Nonetheless, PEER asks the Chairman to verify that the APA's procedural requirements were
satisfied if/when the Commission created the "ECG" referenced by PCIA. See, In the Matter of the
Petition for Rulemaking filed by Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility CPEER"),
(omments on the Petition (PClA) (August 14, 2000) at 3-4. If this entity regularly rules in the
manner described by PCIA-and in fact did so with respect to Mormon Peak-such deliberations
should be opened to the public.

-D-

(2) Tile Federal Advisory Committee Act of1972 (codified at 5 U.S.c. App. II et seq.). When
agency conduct triggers the FACA, that agency is obliged under Section 10 of the Act to follow
certain procedures and safeguards. Passed in 1972, the FACA seeks to promote openness,
accountability, and balanced discourse. These goals reflect previous concerns that advisory
committees had become a hidden vehicle for secret clubs and special-interest access to agency
decision-makers. See, e.g, Public Citizen v. Department of Justice, 491 U.S. 440, 453
(1989)(explaining that "biased proposals" was one of the main "specific ills" that FACA was
designed to cure); see also id. at 455-56 (summarizing legislative history). At the same time, the
FACA seeks to promote conflicting goals associated with administrative efficiency and cost­
reduction. These aims reflect a separate set of previous concerns about the number, costs, and
usefulness of advisory committees and specifically about whether the federal government was
getting its money out of advisory committees, especially long-lived ones. See, e.g., H.R. Rep. No.
91-1731, 91 st Cong., 2d Sess. (1970).
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In the interests of openness, accountability, and balance, the FACA requires the
Commission: (a) to provide public notice that it is establishing an advisory committee; (b) to
promote diversity of viewpoints on established advisory committees; (c) to provide notice of all
advisory-committee meetings; (d) to keep minutes of those meetings; (d) to make available for
public inspection all documents prepared for or by advisory committees; (e) to provide opportunity
for participation during advisory-committee meetings by non-members; and to make available at cost
transcripts ofany advisory committee meeting. S U.S.C. App. II §§ 9(a)(2), 5(b)(2), 10(a)(2), 1O(c),
1O(b). These requirements are subject to restrictions in the Freedom of Information Act and the
Government in the Sunshine Act. Compare 5 U.s.c. App. II 1O(b),(d) with 5 U.S.c. §§ 552 (FOIA),
5:i2( b)(Sunshine).

These openness requirements f~lcilitatc public monitoring ofadvisory committees and thereby
reduce the likelihood that advisory committees can serve as secretive channels for special-interest
access to the Commission. In the interest of administrative efficiency, the FACA requires the
Commission to charter advisory committees with the GSA and both houses of Congress. Agencies
may terminate or recharter all advisory committees within two years from the date oftheir creation.
S U.S.C. App. II §§ 9(c), 14. These review mechanisms ensure that advisory committees do not
outlive their usefulness. All of these various requirements impose on agencies several layers of
procedural responsibilities above and beyond those required by the APA.

Request: PEER requests the Chairman review the mandate, charter and actions of the
Commercial Wireless Division's alleged "ECG" to determine whether it is a federal advisory
committee as that entity is defined under the FACA. If it is a federal advisory committee, PEER
requests its procedures be reviewed for compliance with the FACA.

-l]-

(3) The Wilderness Act of1964 (codified at 16 U.S.c. § 1131 et seq.). See, Letter, Dan
Meyer, General Counsel (PEER) to thc Honorable Bruce Babbitt, Secretary of the Interior
(Septcmber 8, 2000) at 3 [Exhibit III].

Req uest: PEER expects the bulk of thc Wilderness Act review regarding the transmitter and
to\vers on Mormon Peak to be conducted by the Department of the Interior. However, the
Wildcrness Act is implicitly mentioned in Section 1.1307 of the Commission's rules. 47 C.F.R. §
1. 1307(a)( 1)(1999). The presence of the "wilderness" exclusion in the Commission rules tends to
undermine the FCC's statement that, "[t]he Commission has reviewed representative actions and has
found no common pattern which would enable it to specify actions that will thus automatically
require EISs." 47 C.F.R. § 1.1305 (1999). The network of CFICommon Carrier Fixed Point-to­
Point Microwave towers and transmitters is an organized, systemic pattern of networked
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infrastructure. Where this common pattern of buildout intersects the network of wilderness­
designated properties of the federal Government, the Commission has a programmatic problem. The
confluence ofthese networks, one environmental and one technological, requires rigorous systemic
environmental review, the type unavailable under the Commission's present environmental rules.

Accordingly, PEER requests the Commission's regulation of the Mormon Peak site be
reviewed for Pacific Bell compliance with the Wilderness Act as it is presently provided for in the
Commission's rules. Notably, PEER reminds the Chairman that the provisions for "lead" and
"consulting" agency do not permit the Commission to assume Interior will conduct the Title 16 and
Title 42 analysis. The essence ofNEP i\ is that each agency engages in independent review to satisfY
it" o\\"n requirements under the environmental laws. Provisions adopted at Section 1.1311 (6)(3) of
the Commission's rules appear to be at variance with judicially-approved interpretations of the
NEPA. Compare 47 C.F.R. § 1.13II(e) .vith Save the Bay, Inc. v. United States Army Corps of
Engineers, 610 F.2d 322, 325 (5 th Cir. 1980).

-0-

(4) False Statement Act of1934 (codified as 18 U.S.c. § 1001). Applications for major
Federal actions by the Commission typically require the Applicant to verify whether a "significant
environmental effect" will occur due to the contemplated federal action. The maintenance ofa tower
and transmitters on Mormon Peak requires landing and take-off by rotary aircraft (helicopters), a
consequence of federal action, which may have an environmental impact on wilderness areas. See
Meyer/Babbit Letter at 3 [Exhibit 2]. If Paci fic Bell failed to perform due diligence in meeting this,
and/or other, environmental requiremcnts prior to signing its Application, it may have violated Title
18 of the U.S. Code. From the environmental movement's perspective, the Commission's dispersed
environmental compliance organization-and the lack of a centralized file facility/dbase for
environmental filings-make the public policing of these violations all the more problematic.

First enacted in 1863 as part of the prohibition against filing fraudulent war claims against
the federal Government, the "false statcment statute" was directed at the gundecking ofApplications
to the federal Government filings similar to present-day industry's Applications to the Commission.
Compare FCC Application for Wireless Telecommunications Bureau Radio Service Authorization
(FCC Form 60l) with Act of March 2, 1863, ch. 67,12 Stat. 696, 697. After yet another war in
which corporations engaged in fraud against the federal Government, Congress broadened the
prohibition in 1918 to cover other false statements made "for the purpose and with the intent of
cheating and swindling or defrauding the Government of the United States." Act of October 23,
1918. ch. 194, §35, 40 Stat. 1015,1 01(l. But even through the Great Depression, the U.S. Supreme
Court read the false statement statute narrowly and limited it to "cheating the Government out of
property or money." United States v. Cohn. 270 U.S. 339, 346 (1926).
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The narrow, Cohn reading, of the 1918 Act was problematic after reforms of the Roosevelt
Administration survived judicial opposition. These reforms included passage ofthe FCC's organic
law, the Communications Act of 1934. .','ee generally, United States v. Yermian, 468 U.S. 63, 80
( 1984) (Rehnquist, 1., dissenting). New regulatory agencies, such as the Federal Communications
Commission, relied heavily on self-rcporti.!J.g to assure industry compliance. If regulated entities
such as Pacific Bell could file false reports with impunity, significant Government interests (such as
the industrial laws of the I930s and the socio-environmental laws ofthe I960s) could be subverted.
Laws designed to prevent the Government proprietary loss would not prevent such fraud. See
gcneralZy United States v. Gilliland. 312 U.S. 86, 93-95 (1941). The Secretary of Interior, in
particular, expressed concern that "there were at present no statutes outlawing, for example, the
presentation offalse documents and statemcnts to the Department of the Interior in connection with
the shipment of 'hot oil,' or to the Public Works Administration in connection with the transaction of
business with that agency." United Stales v. Yermian, 468 U.S., at 80 (Rehnquist, 1., dissenting).

In response to the Interior's request, Congress amended the statute in 1934 to include the
language that formed the basis for prosecuting falsification ofall agency Applications, regardless of
whether they involved "property or money". S'ee Hubbard v. United States, 514 U.S. 695, 707
(1995 l. Since 1934, the false statements statute has prohibited the making of"any false or fraudulent
statements or representations ... in any matter within the jurisdiction ofany department or agency of
live.' l :nited States or of any corporation in which the United States ofAmerica is a stockholder." Act
01 June 18, 1934, ch. 587, §35, 48 Stat. 996.

Request. PEER asks the Chairman to review the grant ofLicense No. L0000029 (WHE225)
to insure that Pacific Bell has made no violation, willfully or otherwise, of Title 18, Section 1001
when it communicated with the Commission regarding the erection and maintenance of the tower
and transmitters on Mormon Peak. If Title 18 was violated, PEER expects a prompt referral of the
matter to federal District Attorney's OftIce in Washington, D.C.

-0-

(5) The National Environmental Policy Act of1969 (codified at42 U.S.C § 4321 et seq). In
1969. Congress passed the National Environmental Policy Act ("NEPA") to ensure that all federal
agencies consider the environmental impacts of major federal actions that affect the "quality of the
human environment." 42 U.S.C. § 4332(2)(C). One of the statute's primary purposes is to make
certain that the FCC, "in reaching its decision, will have available, and will carefully consider,
detailed information concerning signi1icant environmental impacts." Robertson v. Methow Valley
('irizens Council, 490 U.S. 332, 349, (1989); see also City ofGrapevine, Texas v. Department of
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Trans., 17 F.3d 1502,1503-04 (D.C. Cir. 1(94) (discussing the agency's mandate to take a "hard
look"' at the environmental consequences of its decision to proceed with a project).

Notably, PEER reminds the Chairman that the provisions for "lead" and "consulting" agency
do not permit the Commission to assume Interior will conduct the Title 16 and Title 42 analysis.
The essence of NEPA is that each agency engages in independent review to satisfy its own
requirements under the environmental laws. Provisions adopted at Section 1.1311(6)(3) of the
Commission's rules appear to be at variance \vi th judicially-approved interpretations of the NEPA.
(ompare 47 C.F .R. § 1.1311 (e) ·with Save the Bay. Inc. v. United States Army Corps ofEngineers,
610 F.2d 322, 325 (5 th Cir. 1(80).

In addition to providing crucial information to the agency, NEPA also "guarantees that the
relevant information will be made available to the larger audience that also plays a role in both the
decision-making process and the implementation of the resulting." Robertson, 490 U.S. at 349. This
larger audience includes the President who is responsible for the agency's policy; Congress, which
has authorized the agency's actions: and tll~public, which receives the "assurance that the agency
'has indeed considered environmental concerns in its decision-making process,'" Sierra Club v.
Iratkins, 808 F. Supp. 852, 858 (D.D.C. 19(1) (quoting Baltimore Gas & Electric Co. v. Natural
Resources Defense Council, Inc., 462 U.S. 87,97 (1983)), as well as the product of the opportunity
to comment.

NEPA has twin goals:

(1) to ensure that the agency takes a "hard look" at the environmental consequences of
its proposed action;

-and-
(2) to make information on the environmental consequences available to the public.

The public may then offer its insight to assist the agency's decision-making through the
comment process. DuBois v. United States Dept. afAgric., 102 F.3d 1273, 1285 (lst Cir. 1996).
NI:-:PA sets forth procedural safeguards to execute this "hard look" and ensure proper consideration
of environmental concerns .... See City aj'Carmel-by-the-Sea v. United States Dept. a/Transp.. 123
F.3d 1142, 1150 (9th Cir. 1997). The cornerstone of NEPA's procedural protections is the
Environmental Impact Statement ("EIS"). a detailed statement that discusses:

(1) the environmental impact of the proposed action,

(2) any adverse environmental effects that cannot be avoided should the proposal be
implemented,
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(3) alternatives to the proposed action,

(4) the relationship between local short-term uses of man's environment and the
maintenance and enhancement of long-term productivity,

-and-

(5) any irreversible and irretrievable commitments of resources that would be involved
in the proposed action should it be implemented.

42 U.S.c. ~ 4332 (C).

Request. PEER's concern with respect to NEPA focuses on the change in the legislative
status of the Mormon Peak site, due to Congressional action. The concurrent expiration of the
BUvl/Pacific Bell right-of-vvay is a tertiary concern with respect to the Commission's responsibilities
in this matter. But the change in legislative status may demand greater scrutiny under the
environmental laws.

The Commission' s rules state that new applications and minor/major modifications of
existing or authorized facilities are subject to EA/EIS review. Cf 47 C.F.R. §§ 1.1305,
1306(b)(1999). The Commission's rules state that "[f]acilities that are to be located in an officially
designated wilderness area". 47 C.F.R. § 1.1307(a)(l)(l999)[Emphasis supplied.] The plain
meaning of this rule encompasses both the planned siting of towers in existing wilderness areas, and
the planned designation of wilderness around existing towers. The future tense is not written in the
conditional. As such, the critical question for the FCC is to determine at what point Pacific Bell had
constructive notice that Mormon Peak was to be wilderness area.

Of particular interest are the attached internal communications of the NPS. Prior to
designation as a wilderness, there seem to have been substantive discussions ofalternatives and the
need to conform site usage to the environmental laws. If these predecisional communications
between NPS and Pacific Bell informed a planned effort to deny, de jure, wilderness status through
an arbitrary and capricious reading of the right-of-way, one agency and its Applicant (NPS and
Pacific Bell) may have establ ished a de facto exclusion contrary to law. These parties may have not
adequately informed another agency and its Applicant (Pacific Bell and FCC) of a fact germane to
the execution of the law: wilderness status. .')'ee miscellaneous communications attached [Exhibit
IV].

Pacific Bell is the common party in this transfer of information leading to NEPA
(non)compliance. Did the Applicant withhold information ofwilderness status or past controversy to
avoid NEPA? See, for instance, 47 C.F.R. §§ 1.13 I I(a)(3), (4), (6)(b). Specifically, did Pacific Bell
brief the Commission on the Interior Department's policies regarding helicopter operations in
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wilderness areas? See 47 C.F.R. § 1.1311(a)(6)(b)(1999). If the FCC has failed to engage in the
necessary NEPA analysis ofthe communications tower site and frequency use, the Commission may
have thereby denied the itself, and the public it serves, the ability to assess not only the
environmental effects of Pacific Bell Telephone Company's use of federal property and spectrum,
but also the full range of alternatives anticipated by 42 U.S.C. § 4332 (c) (iii).

Mr. Chairman, PEER seeks not to be rhetorical in its request. There is, however, a growing
mistrust of many federal Agencies in the ranks of the American environmental movement. As
institutions so central to the environmental compliance process as the United States Corps of Army
Engineers are revealed to be corrupted, confidence in all agencies continues to decline. See Michael
Grunwald, Working to Please Hill Commanders, WASH. POST (Sept. 11,2000) at AI, A13; A Race
to the Bottom, Wash. Post (Sept. 12, 2000) at AI, A] 5; Reluctant Regulator on Alaska's North
Slope, Wash. Post (Sept. 13,2000) at A], A23. Mr. Grunewald's on-going series ("Engineers of
Power: Inside the Army Corps") undermines public faith in provisions regulations such as Section
1.] 311 (e) of the Commission's rules. If Corps environmental studies at Prudhoe Bay, Yellowstone
National Park, the Snake River, the Chesapeake Bay evidence gundecking in order to avoid
implementing the law, why should the public respect the FCC's deference to similar such
documentation?

Lawyers have a metaphor for this type of regulatory maneuver. It is called "turning a blind
eye". a reference to Lord Nelson's response to a superior's flag hoist during the Battle of
Copenhagen.

One on the hunt for reality must see that subjective conditions - preconceptions as
well as preferences and prejudices - do not blind his inward or "third" eye. If,
"like Lord Nelson at Copenhagen he claps his telescope to a blind eye," he will not
see things as they are. This caution here is not a mere pleasantry. It has real relevancy
to the work in hand.

Louisville & NR. Co. v. Western Union Telegraph Co., 1914 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 1378
at ] ]-12 (E.D. Kentucky).

If he could not see the command, he could not execute it. Never mind that his flag lieutenant
informed him that the command was there, on the flagship's halyard. And while Nelson was the
vietor at Copenhagen, his example is a poor one for a Republic ruled by laws, not men (and women).
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The "blind eye" allows an agency to avoid its responsibilities. The FCC's environmental rules have
become just that, its "blind eye" to the very real environmental impact of its actions.

The Commission's understanding of "public trust" is now seen as narrowly-defined around
the maximization ofnetwork penetration, a Major federal action perhaps detrimental to "the human
environment" and contrary to the law ofthe land. See 42 U.S.c. §4332(2). Title 47 is exactly that,
the 4Til title in a codification oflaws that includes a full fifty (50) titles. The FCC and its Applicants
are required to comply with all titles of the United States Code.

PEER invites both ofyou to clarify the FCC's environmental compliance policy and correct
any malfeasance connected with the Mormon Peak CF/Common Carrier Fixed Point-to-Point
Microwave communications tower and associated transmitters.

~cord.ially,

,\ /:?J
/ ---+--~r-L.----ff------------

/ Dani 1P. Meyer, Ge eral Counsel
I 3Ubli Employees fi r Environmental Responsibility

("PE R"),
",,- S Street, N.W. - Suite 570

Washington, D.C. 20009
Tele: (202) 265.7337
Facs: (202) 265.4192
E/ml: dmeyer@peeLorg

District of Columbia Bar No. 455369
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CC: The Honorable Bruce Babbitt, Secretary
Department of the Interior

John D. Leshy, Esq.
Office of the Solicitor (as/Dol).

Earl E. Devaneny
Office of the Inspector General (as/Dol)

Magalie Roman Salas, Secretary (FCC)
(for filing in FCC Dkt. RM-9913).

John F. Clark, Esq.
Perkins Coie LLP (Counsel of Record, PCIA)

Bruce E. Beard, Esq.
SBC Wireless, Inc.
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MAY 29 1982

. I, '

$500 estUnBCed ceocal Eoe the rirsC year, subj~ct

to cdjust::nepc by foc:nal appe aisal

Effective the date of this grant

February 5, 1981

Title 43 Code of Federal Regulations, Se~cions

2801 through ~8C6.2

Title V of the Act of October 21, 1976 (90 Stat.
2776:43 USC 1761)

":"'"'
Construct ioo, use and maintenance of a solar
pJwered microwave cOlIIIlUnicat ion site'

T. 22 S., R. 46 E., Me ~Ier: (Unsurvi 'led)
Section 17, NW 1/4 NW 1/4

Solar Powered Microwave Repeater
~p entitled, McaDOn Peak JFD ~11e No. 81-7381

Pacific telephone and Telegraph
525 "'3" Streec, Roan lJll
P. O. Box 524
San Diego, Ca~ifocnia 92112

o.-d961

I".

3UR::AU OF; uNO>-: ....o'lAG<::v<E.'lT

California Oese~t Oistric:
1695 ~iJr'Jc~ $c.::e~t

Riverside, CalHoenia 92507
.' ~: ~ .,

.: '; ,..

Rental:

Details of Grant

tecninaeion Dace oE Grane: tenpoci"y, ~he ~eonitted use ~y ~onti~ue as Lc~~

~'v as it meets the non-Unpa1r:nent Ct'iteci. c:one:dn.a
. ;!/'/I ~' in Sect ioo 503 of dle ;-eCeol L.md ?ol.!.cy ar.d
-i,f ,11 er,Q lit- :-!3nag~enc Ae:, CIt L9 i~. '!"n!5 :1gnc-oc -way is

\7';ili~/..~grantild er: a· c=mFOeary ,as is subject :0 a decer­
-"I "'('/ 0 ~/ minaclQn by·Cong:ess Ot ....nether oc noe: r.h. t.nd.
,((Ill C' r upon whio:n t;he lil.:ojec:: it'anc 1s lOC3t;oj (5 3

wi ldecness: .Qe" r.on-wi ldemeas ar... [l Con~III.
d•• tln.te.' ~h. ac.... non-wild.~••• , ;n. itane:
'~llbe issued Eoe thirty years wi!:~ the r16ht to
ceoe'.oI ,

Pernlitted :.ise by Holder:

Land Descr\ption:

Regulatior6 Applicable:

Date Filed:

rERl1S ANDWtIDlT100S Of G\r,N!

:'ursuant ~O the authority 'Jested}in Ch~'j~erSigned by Otd~r )Iunbe:: 701 of the
Direccor, Bureau of Land Manag~nc,;;'ii$~apended February 19, 1982, (47 F.R.
7505), a r ight-of -way, the decails or IoitlJch ,are shol.o above, is hereby gr anted,

r~~~je<:t co the Eollowi~ mr.bered'cer.IlS;~·coo:Htions:

f,::

Project Description:

Ho lder :



A~l voLe! r 19r,Ls existing on the 9ate.~ot thi~ grant.

There is hereby reserved ::0 the. Secretary. of the Interior, or his lawful de legate,
the right to grant additional rig"t.S-Of-.w.. al....,or permits for canpatible uses on, over,
under or adjacent to the land invo~v~ ~n FP~:gr~t.

. '" ,. , .
The hoider shall canply' with the appl\sab1e Federal and State laws and regulat ions
concerning the use of pesticides (i.e. d {~ecticides, herbicides, fmgicides, rodent­
icides, am other similar substances) in :Cll~;:'activities and operations under this gr ant.
The holder shall obtain fran the Autho,:ize{j Officer approval of a written plan prior to
the use of such substances. The plan, lIIU8t provide the typa and quant ity of material to be
used; . the pest, insect, fUlgus, etc'. to be .controlled; the·;mett,od of application; the
loea t ion for starage ood disposal ofc,ontainers; and other informat ion that the Authorized
Officer may require. The plan should be subad~ted no later than December 1 of any calen­
dar year that covers the proposed act ivi ties for the next f lscal year (i. e., Decanber 1,
1982 dea:Hine for a fiscal, year 1983 act ton) • Emergency' use of pesticides may occur.
The use of substances on or near the right-of-way shall.be in accordance with the approved
plan. A pesticide shall not be used if the Secretary of the Interior has prohibited its
use. A pesticide shall be used only in accordance with its registered uses and within
other limitations if the Secretary has imposed limitations. Pesticides shall not be
permanently stored on public lands authorized for use under this grant.

, '

The holder agrees not to exclude any person fran participating in employment or procure­
ment activity coonected with ttlis grant on the grounds of race, creed, color, national
origin, or sex. To ensure against su:h exclusions, the holder further agrees to develop
and sul:mit to the proper reviewi~ official specific goals and timetables with respect to
minority and fanale participation in enployment and procuranent activity coonected with
th is gr ant. The holder also agrees to post in conspicuous places 00 its premises \¥hich
are available to contractors, purchasers, and labor unions or representatives of workers
with lJlan it has collective bargaini~ agreements, of the holder's equal op~rtunity
obligat ions.

The right-of-way herein granted is subject to the express covenant that it will be IOOd­
if ied, adapted, or discoot inued if found by the Secretary of the Interior to be necessary,
withouth liability or expense to the United States, so as not to conflict with the use and
occupancy of the land for any authorized works \¥hich may be hereafter.,',c;onstructed thereon
under the authority of the United States. ; ,'.'

By accepting this grant, the grantee acknowledges that the lands contained in this grant
are bei~ inventoried or evaluated for their wilderness potential by the Bureau of Lane
Management (BUM) under section 603 of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of 1976,
90 Stat. 2743 (43 USC Sec. 1782), am that act ivities lOhich are not in conformi ty witt,
sect ion 603 may never be permitted.

Activities IoTill be permitted under the grant so lo~ as BLM determines they will not
impair wilderness suitability. This will be the case either u:ltil the BUM wildernes~

inventory process has resulted in a final wilderness inventory decision that an area lack~

wilderness characteristics, or in the ease of a wilderness study area until Congress ha~
decided not to designate the lands included within this grant as wilderness. Activiti~
wi 11 be cons idered non-impalr1~ if the BUM determines that they meet each of the follow­
ing three criteria:

(a) It is tanporary. This means that the use or activity may cootinue until the time wtler
it must be terminated in order to meet the rec1anation require:nent of paragraphs (b) al1<
(c) below. A temporary use that creates no new surface disturbance may continue unles'
Congress designates the areas as wilderness, so l~ as it can easily and immediately b<
terminated at that tline, if necessary to ma~gement of the areas as wilderness.

(b) Any tanporary impacts caused by the activity must, at a minimun, be capable of beirll
reclaiIred to a condltioo of bei~'\l3ubst~J.jHyunnoti~~ble in the wilderness study are
(01: inventol:y unit) as a whole by' the time the Secretary of the Interior is scheduled t
send hls recarmmdatioos on that aua taChe President, aoo the holder will be require
to reclaim the tmpscts to that eeCtdacd by thee dat.. 1£ the wUclatnau .cud)' i. IlO,Qt
poned, the reclanation deadline will be exteooed accordl~ly. If the wilderness studY] i
acceleratoo, the reclanation deooline will not be chqld. A full achedule of wilder~s
studies will be developed by th.Oep.l:~nt upon cxmp1.tion of'th. Intenaiva wi1de~es
inventory. In the meantime, in areas nqt: yet scheduleclfor wilderness stu:Jy, the reclmv
tion will be scheduled for canpletionddthin 4 years after approval of the activi;t
(Obviously, if and lOhen the Int~dm L:tan~~nt Policy ceases to apply to an inventory l.1n
dropped fran wilderness review ;fo~lowi~\a{final wil~rness inventolj' declsim of theB
State Director, the reclanation d,~line,;Pf!lviou8lyspecifledwill cease to apply.) 11
Secretary's schedule for transmi~ting:hjs'i!irecmmendations to the President will not'
ch~ed as a result of any unel(pl]!s:teOi~I:l~11ty to canplet8 the reclanatLon by the spec I

, fied date, am such inabllity will not'!cOClStrain~the Secretary's reamnen::lation wit
resr-ect to the area's suitability or :ronsuHabil1ty for preservatIon as wildertuiss



The cc'cLrndticm 'Will. to the extent pract:icable, be done while the activity is in prr
ress. Reclanat ion 'Wi 11 incll.de the compl~t.t;! recootouring of all cuts and t ills to bIen
with the natural topography, the replacement of topsoil, aOO the restoratioo 0' plane
cover at least to the point where natura~ succession is occurring. Plant cover will be
restored by treans of reseeding or 'replapl;ing, using species previously occurring in the
area. If necessary, irrigation will Pel;~uired. 'me reclamation schedule will be based
on conservat ive assLmpt ions wi th regard .tp~:growing corxli tions, so as to ensure that the
reclanation will be complete, arxl :the iqt~c!;s:will be substantially unnoticeable in the
areas as a whole, by the time the:Secr~~~tis scheduled to send his recommendations to
the President. ("Substantially lrInoticeable" is defined in Appendix F of the Interim
Managa:nent Policy arxl Guidelines for Larxlsunder Wilderness Review.)

(c) When the grant is terminated, aOO'after any needed reclamation is complete, the area's
wilderness values must not have been degraded so far, compared with the area's values for
other purposes, as to significantly cCl'lstrain the Secretary's reccmnendation with respect
to the area's suitability or nonsuitability for preservation as wilderness. The wilder­
ness values to be considered are those mentioned in sectioo 2(c) of the Wilderness Act,
including naturalness, outstanding opportunities for solitude or for primitive and uncon­
fined recreation, ard ecological, geological or other features of scientific, education­
al, scenic, or historical value. If all or any part of the area included within the grant
is fonnally designated by Congress as wilderness, activities taking place or to take place
on that part of the grant will ranain subject to the requirenents of this stipulation,
except as rodified by the Act of Congress designating the larxl as wilderness. If Congress
does not specify in such act how existing leases like this ooe will be managed, then the
provisions of the Wilderness Act of 1974 will apply, as implemented by rules and regula­
tions promulgated by the Department of te Interior.

Ie holder agrees to the stipulations contained in Appendix ~, attached hereto and made a part
,reof.

, acceptance hereof, the he Ider agrees that the right-of-way is subject to the applicable
'gulations contained in 43 CFR 2800 and to the terms and conditions of this grant.

MAY 26 1982.
ACTING

'HE PACIFIC TELEPHONE AND
TELEGRAPH COMPANY

P.2631-M ("'75)
(T"T C TCO 41 COfll:~nOff)

)
Iss,
l

TE OF CALIFORNIA

NTY OF ,S'a-,." 1~!.<'.-~,;

_)]]'-'-"=.--~_. 19.82...I>elo," me, the undersigned, a Notary Public In and '0'
Slate, rsonallyappeared J. H, Basler

n '0 mt to b. th. Vice President
''It' Pacific Telephone Ind Tel~raph COmplny, the corporatlon that executed thl wlthJn
ument, and to be lhe po"on who execulod tho within Insl1Umtnl on be~1f 0/ the co,­
ion lht~in named, and acknowledged to mit that such corporation executed the lane,
Jant to Its by-laws 0' a ,"solution 0/ Its board 0' dlrtctors.

MERRY M.IIAZlAK
HeTMY PUBUCf.AlJFORNIA1 Ii~'

CITY & COUNTY OF '.
SAN FRANCISCO

ill, Com........ [.pllIS h .. l4. 1983

. "~".
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Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility

2001 S Street. NW • Suite 570 • Washington, D.C. 20009 • 202·265·PEER(7337l • fax: 202.265·4192
e·mail: info@lpeer.org • website: hltp:/lwww.peer.org

September 8, 2000

The Honorable Bruce Babbitt
Secretary of the Interior
1849 C Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20240

By FIRST CLASS MAIL

Re: Violation ofenvironmental law, kformon Peak

Dear Secretary Babbitt:

Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility ("PEER") has reasonable cause to
believe that officials of the National Park Service ("NPS") at Death Valley National Park and
executives ofthe Pacific Bell Telephone Company ("Pacific Bell") are in violation of the Wildelfess
Act of 1964 (16 U.S.C. § 1131 et seq.) and the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969
(''NEPA'')(42 U.S.C. § 4321 et seq.). We hereby petition the Department of the Interior to
investigate our allegation and ensure that the NPS, and the corporations with which it does business,
conform to the law.

SUMMARY OF FACTS

There is no dispute as to the following facts regarding the continued siting and maintenance
of a communications tower at Mormon Peak:

• On July 24, 2000, Mr. Richard Martin, Superintendent of Death Valley National Park
granted permission to Pacific Bell to conduct work on their 35-foot microwave tower
located within a purported communication site right-of-way and assured Pacific Bell that
NPS would issue a new right-of-way instrument.

• The right-of-way is located in Tov./Ilship 22S., Range 46E., Section 17 at a place known
as "Mormon Peak".

••

• The location is within wilderness officially designated by Congress on October 31, 1994
and depicted on Map #D-15 of the legislative maps cited in section 601 (a) of the
California Desert Protection Act of 1994 ("CDPA")(16 U.S.c. § 410 et seq.).

Page I of6
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• On October 31, 1994, Congress transferred jurisdiction ofthe public lands in question to
the administration of the NPS.

• The right-of-way was issued in 1982 by the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) under
Title 5 ofthe Federal Land Policy and Management Act ("FLPMA")(43 U.S.c. § 1761 et
seq.). It comprises 0.22 acres.

THE NATURE OF THE RIGHT-OF-\VAY

Normally, the designation ofFederal lands as "wilderness" is subject to valid existing rights.
Wilderness designation does not usually extinguish such rights. And although Section 601 (a) ofthe

CDPA designating wilderness in Death Valley is silent on valid existing rights, PEER believes that
any valid existing rights are protected by Section 305 of the same Act. But the circumstances ofthe
right-of-way in question can be distinguished from those instances involving private rights in a
compelling way.

The District Manager of the California Desert District of BLM signed the right-of-way
instrument on May 26, 1982. The right-of-way states the nature ofthe right granted in the following
words:

Termination Date ofGrant: Temporary, the permitted use may continue as long as it ~

meets the non-impairment criteria contained in Section 603 of the Federal Land
Policy and Management Act of 1976. This right-of-way is granted on a temporary
basis subject to a determination by Congress of whether or not the lands upon which
the subject grant is located is a wilderness or non-wilderness area. If Congress
designates the area as non-wilderness, the grant will be issued for thirty years with
the right to renew.

[Emphasis supplied.]

The right-of-way instrument, by its O\VTI terms, made the continuation of the grant explicitly
contingent upon the potential designation of wilderness by Congress.

In other words, if Congress did not designate the lands as wilderness, then the right-of-way
would continue for a thirty-year term, until 2012 (with a right to renew). No one disputes that the
right-of-way would extend to its normal thirty-year (30) term ifCongress did not designate the lands
as wilderness. Obversely, if Congress designated the lands as wilderness, the right-of-way would
NOT extend to its full thirty-year term. Any other interpretation would mean that the right-of-way
extends to 2012, regardless ofwhat designation Congress conferred on the lands. Such aconclusion
cannot be made to fit within the plain language of the right-of-way's termination clause.

Page 2 of6
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Granted, the terms of this right-of-way are unusual. The language is not typical ofthe words
that BLM customarily uses when issuing rights-of-way. Nevertheless, it is the language of this
particular grant, and the language governs the interpretation of the law. Consequently, the right-of­
way is no longer a valid existing right under Section 305 of the CDPA. 16 U.S.C. § 410(a)(4).

THE VIOLATIONS

(1) The Wilderness Act of1964. "Subject to existing private rights," Section 4(c) of the
Wilderness Act (16 U.S.c. 1133(c)) prohibits, among other things "commercial enterprise" and
structures in designated wilderness. The Pacific Bell facility constitutes both. It is a structure and it
is part of a commercial enterprise, responsible for $100,000 ofgross revenues per year, according to
the NPS. Pacific Bell's right-of-way was a conditional right; a right that expired by the operation of
its own terms when Congress designated the area as wilderness. Thus, Pacific Bell does not possess
an existing private right that would have otherwise exempted it from the prohibitions at section 4(c).
The NPS, by authorizing Pacific Bell's request to conduct work on the tower, and by assurances,

given in writing, that the NPS will issue a new right-of-way instrument, is in blatant and willful
violation of the Wilderness Act.

Even if we assume, for argument's sake, that the right-of-way issued in 1982 remains valid,
as the NPS believes, we must challenge the assurance that Mr. Martin gave to Pacific Bell thayhe
NPS would issue a right-of-way under NPS regulations at 36 CFR Part 14. If the 1982 right is valid,
the NPS cannot reissue, renew or replace it with another NPS-issued right-of-way without altering
the fundamental nature of the right. The 1982 right was issued under authority ofFLPMA. If the
NPS issues a new instrument to Pacific Bell, it would be issued under an entirely different authority,
an act of 1911, amended in 1952 and codified at 16 U.S.C. § 5. It would be a new right-of-way
authorized under a different law. If the NPS actually believes that the 1982 right continues to exist,
then why is the NPS promising to issue a new right-of-way? While the new NPS-issued right would
endure until the same date as the so-called "current" right, the NPS-issued right will be a new and
different right in wilderness. In addition to violating the Wilderness Act, such an action is contrary
to the NPS rVilderness 1vfanagement Reference Manual No. 41. See No. 41 at 6.4.7.

(2) The National Environmental Policy Act of1969. In 1969, Congress passed the National
Environmental Policy Act ("NEPA") to ensure that all federal agencies consider the environmental
impacts of major federal actions that affect the "quality of the human environment." 42 U.S.C. §
4332(2)(C). One of the statute's primary purposes is to make certain that an agency, "in reaching its
decision, will have available, and will carefully consider, detailed information concerning significant
environmental impacts." Robertson v. A1ethow Valley Citizens Council, 490 U.S. 332, 349, (1989);
see also Cif}' ofGrapevine, Texas v. Department ofTrans. , 17 F.3d 1502, 1503-04 (D.C. Cir. 1994)
(discussing the agency's mandate to take a "hard look" at the environmental consequences of its
decision to proceed with a project).

Page 3 of6
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In addition to providing crucial information to the agency, NEPA also "guarantees that the
relevant information will be made available to the larger audience that may also playa role in both
the decision-making process and the implementation of that decision." Robertson, 490 U.S. at 349.
This larger audience includes the President, who is responsible for the agency's policy; Congress,
\vhich has authorized the agency's actions; and the public, which receives the "assurance that the
agency 'has indeed considered environmental concerns in its decision-making process,'" Sierra Club
v. fVatkins, 808 F. Supp. 852,858 (D.D.C. 1991) (quoting Baltimore Gas & Electric Co. v. Natural
Resources Defense Council, Inc., 462 U.S. 87,97 (1983)), as well as the opportunity to comment.

NEPA has twin goals: (I) to ensure that the agency takes a 'hard look' at the environmental
consequences of its proposed action and (2) to make information on the environmental consequences
available to the public, which may then offer its insight to assist the agency's decision-making
through the comment process. DuBois v. United States Dept. ofAgric., 102 F.3d 1273, 1285 (1 st Cir.
1996). NEPA sets forth procedural safeguards to effect this "hard look" and ensure proper
consideration ofenvironmental concerns .... See City ofCarmel-by-the-Sea v. United States Dept.
ofTransp., 123 F.3d 1142, 1150 (9th Cir. 1997). The cornerstone ofNEPA's procedural protections
is the Environmental Impact Statement ("EIS"), a detailed statement that discusses:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

the environmental impact of the proposed action,

any adverse environmental effects that cannot be avoided should the proposal be
implemented, ~ ~

alternatives to the proposed action,

the relationship between local short-term uses of man's environment and the
maintenance and enhancement of long-term productivity, and

any irreversible and irretrievable commitments of resources that would be involved
in the proposed action should it be implemented.

42 U.S.c. § 4332 (C).

PEER's concern with respect to NEPA focuses on the change in the nature of the site, due to
both Congressional action and the concurrent expiration of the right-of-way. Such changes may
demand greater scrutiny under the environmental laws. By failing to engage in the necessary NEPA
analysis of the communications tower site, the National Park Service has denied the Department, and
the public it serves, the ability to assess not only the environmental effects ofPacific Bell Telephone
Company's project, but also the full range of alternatives noted by 42 U.S.C. § 4332 (c) (iii). "

Page 4 of6
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THE HISTORY

In fairness to the NPS, the assumption of jurisdiction over the vast areas of public lands
added to Death Valley on October 31, 1994 was a formidable task. The NPS did not receive the
BLM case file for this right-of-way (CA-8961) until some time in August 1995. Before transferring
the case file, the BLM wrote to Pacific Bell on July 20, 1995 and notified the company of the
transfer of jurisdiction and that the right-of-way continued to be a valid existing right "expressly
recognized" and presumably protected by the COPA. BLM provided this notice without informing
or consulting with the NPS, and apparently without reading the right-of-way document.

Beginning around October 1999, Pacific Bell initiated discussions with the NPS at Death
Valley to seek approval for work to add 15 feet to the tower height. On May 16, 2000, Pacific Bell
submitted a formal application to modify the "existing" right-of-way and enable the work. During
the last week of June, troubled NPS officials began contacts with BLM staffers to seek guidance on
the language of the Pacific Bell right-of-way. Within a few days (on July 6, 2000), the NPS
Superintendent hastily decided that the right-of-way remained valid. His conclusion was not based
on any guidance provided by BLM or any advice from the Department of the Interior field solicitor's
office.

The NPS then prepared a document to categorically exclude the tower work from review and
public comment under NEPA. Mr. Martin signed the categorical exclusion on July 11,2000. The
exclusion cited was from the 516 Departmental Manual (DM 6)(Appendix 7.4~)):

"Reissuance/renewal of permits, rights-of-way or easements not involving new environmental
impacts." Mr. Martin stated in a memo to the files accompanying the categorical exclusion that
Pacific Bell possesses a right-of-way dating from 1982. The categorical exclusion is itself
inapplicable since by the NPS' s 0\,,,11 belief, the right-of-way continues to exist and does not require
renewal or reissuance until 2012.

More significantly, the NPS failed to analyze and seek public comment on the impacts
resulting from the presence of the tower in the wilderness and the authorization given Pacific Bell to
land helicopters in the wilderness to accomplish its work. Tme, an "existing private right" is
excepted from the prohibition on commercial enterprises, structures and the landing ofaircraft in the
wilderness. However, even if this right-of-way exists, it is a right directly subject to NPS control.
NPS consent is required for Pacific Bell to land aircraft in wilderness and the Departmental Manual
provides no categorical exclusion for such an NPS authorization. When a federal agency takes an
action in wilderness, it is never \vise to exclude public comment and shortcut the NEPA process.
This decision was apparently made in too much haste and with insufficient analysis.
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CONCLUSION

The last sentence of the 1982 right-of-way termination section states that "If Congress
designates the area as non-wilderness, the grant will be issued for thirty years (i.e. until 2012) with
the right to renew." The NPS has acted as ifthis sentence describes the current status of the lands at
Mormon Peak; indeed, as if Congress has not designated the lands as wilderness. In fact, the
opposite is true. Congress designated the lands as wilderness. To act as if the right-of-way endures
until 2012 and may be renewed even though Congress designated the lands as wilderness is plainly
in error, contrary to the terms of the right-of-way and thus in violation of law.

We request that you instruct the Director of the NPS to revoke the approval granted by the
park superintendent on July 24, 2000. We request that the NPS must address the very serious
questions we have raised about the existence of this right-of-way. Please instruct the Director to
withdraw a commitment made by the park superintendent to Pacific Bell that the NPS would soon
issue an NPS right-of-way expiring on May 29, 2012 with a possible right of renewal thereafter.
Lastly, the NPS must inform Pacific Bell to remove the tower and reclaim the site within a
reasonable period.

Cordially,

eyer, Ge ral Counsel
Publi Employees for Environmental Responsibility
ePE R")
2001 S Street, N.W. - Suite 570
Washington, D.C. 20009
Tele: (202) 265.7337
Facs: (202) 265.4192
E/ml: dmeyer@peer.org

District of Columbia Bar No. 455369

CC: William E. Kennard, Chairman
Federal Communications Commission

John D. Leshy, Esq.
Office of the Solicitor (OSlDol).

Earl E. Devaneny
Office of the Inspector General (OSlDol)
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Author: DEVA Chief Ranger at NP-DEVA
Date: 04/26/2000 8:1 ~ AM
Normal
TO: Richard L Anderson at NP-DEVA-CCRK
TO: Ed Greene at NP-CACA
TO: DEVA Administration (Marian O'Dea)
TO: Jay Wells at NP-WRO
TO: Tim Stone at NP-DEVA-CCRK
TO: Jed Davis at NP-DEVA-CCRK
TO: DEVA Superintendent
Subject: Request to Mod~fy Existing Right-of-Way
----------------------------------- Eorwarded wjChanges
Author: "COLEMAN; RON (PB)" <RACOLEl@msg.pacbell.com> at np--internet 04/24/2000 11:21

AM
TO: DEVA Chief Ranger (Bill Blake) at NP-DEVA
CC: -ORADA; RO~ (PB)- <RKORADA@msg.pacbell.com> at NP--INTERNET
CC: -RANKIN; LINDA S (SBCSI)" <LSRANKl@msg.pacbell.com> at NP--INTERNET
CC: -WHITE; JERRY J (PB)- <JJWHIT2@msg.pacbell.com> at NP--INTERNET
CC: -COLEMAN; RON (PB)" <RACOLEl@msg.pacbell.com> at NP--INTERNET

\
Request to Modify Existing Right-of-:lay
------------------------------------ Message Cor-tents

This is the heads up copy of the request to modify the existing ROW
that Pac Bell has on Mormon Pk.

The "official" copy is in the mail.

The clock will start ticking when we receive the official copy.
'It., .

txs

Subject:
Author:
Date:

Forward Header
Request to Modify Existing Right-of-Way
"COLE~; RON (PB)" <RACOLE1@msg.pacbell.com> at np--internet
04j24/200~.~11:21 AM

. -,

Bill,
Here is an advanced copy of our request for the Mormor Peak Site. The hard
copy and the $210.00 application fee check will be sent registered mail.

«Request to Modify Existing Right of Way. doc»

If you have any questions or if you would like me to be available during the
meeting that you are having this Wednesday just call.
Ron Coleman
* racole1@pacbell.com
* 626-576-6121



DEVA Chief Ranger aL NP-DEV~

01/28/2000 4:04 PM
Autho:=::
Date:
Normal
TO: Dick S. Young at NP COLO
CC: Richard L Anderson at NP-DEVA-CC?~

CC: Jay Wells at NP-WRO
Subject: Re[3]: Pac Bell ROW

~essage Conter.ts

txs for your help

this info does help

ho....ever, i doubt we will be able to say "yes" or "no" \'l/i the 100 limit.

this ~s a complex issue occurring in wilderness.

also - can we charge them for the time and effort it takes to do the
compliance process? Can that process/work be contracted out?

also - - what are "time outs"

txs

Subject:
Author:
Date:

Reply Separator
Re[2]: Pac Bell ROW
Dick S. Y~ung at NP-COLO
1/27/00 9:24 ...AM

the

Doesn't work that way. I'm attaching the latest
version of telecomm policy/procedure about to be
published in RM-53. The 120 business days includes
first ten day initial decision period, but has
'time-outs'what does this mean? while the basic
material is being gathered. This includes nepa and
106 stuff. On day 100, if it actually takes that

- Iong,i0s either yes or no, no maybe involved. By
day 120, you're supposed to have a signed permit in
hand.

Call me if this is clear as mud.

D

Reply Separator
Subject: Re: Pac Bell ROW
Author: DEVA Chief Ranger at NP-DEVA
Date: 1/26/2000 7:01 PM

, .



OIO:

TXS - - WHAT ABOu~ THE 120 DAY ISSUE.

IF WE SAY "MAYBE" AND AT THE END 01:' 120 DAYS WE STILL ARE SAYING
"MAYBE" I WHAT HAPPENS?

DID YOU GET SNOW"

78 HERE TODAY

Reply Separator
Subject: Pac Bell ROW
Author: Dick S. Young at NP-COLO
Date: 1/24/00 10:38 AM

Bill

I was on ~ravel last week but back in my office now.
Sorry to be so long ge_ting back to you, just back
from travel and leave. Very interested to know what
you guys decided about this in you 1/18 meeting.

By the way, I have to emphasize that that first 10 day
decision is only an 'initial' decision, not the final
one. It's meant ONLY to handle those situations that
are OBVIOUSLY yes or no, and to get some sort of
answer back to the company in a short time. It is
expected that 95% or more of the initial decisions
will be MAYBE.

D

. ,



Author: DEVA Chief Ranger at NP-DEVA
Date: 10/16/1999 12:34 PM
Normal
TO: Richard L Anderson at NP-DEVA-CCRK
CC: Ed Forner at NP-DEVA
cc: Jodi Rods at NP-DEVA
CC: DEVA Superintendent at NP-DEVA
Subject: remial// Pac Bell Microwave

Message Contents

dick J.

sarah would be great - - ed is also going to be there alone with jodi
and i.

did you get a copy of the existing ROW??

they are tying this meeting into some on site (mormon pk) wk.

we will get the info you have ask for and more.

i will have to ck the law/nps policy on how long we have to give them
an answer - - but for some reason 100 days is in my head.

Subject:
Author:
Date:

Reply Separator
Pac Bell Microwave site meeting 10/27
Richard L Anderson at NP-DEVA-CCRK
10/15/99 8:10 AM

________________ 't

Bill Blake,

I have asked S~~h Koenig if she could go to the 10/27 meeting. If
she can, she would be really good, but no other RM staff are available
that day since it's the Eureka Dunes trip day with the DEVA Advisory
Comnission.

Could the meeting be re-scheduled, or a second meeting held later?

Issues so far:
- what is the purpose and need for the project?
- are the proposed changes improvements to NPS DEVA phone service, or
general improvements (to equipment or for other customers) which do
not affect DEVA's phone service?
- What is our time line requirement under the new telecommunications
site law?
- Since NPS policy says not to renew expired ROWs in wilderness, what
are the details to allow~s to get around that, if we decide that the
facility is essential to DEVA phone system?
- what are the alternatives?
- what would be the impact on no action?

Dick Anderson



Author: DEVA Chief ?anger at NP-DEVA
Date: 01/14/2000 2:02 PM
Normal
TO: Linda Greene at UP-DEVA-CCRK
:0: Richard L Anderson at NP-JEVA-CCRK
CC: Jay Wells at NP-'~O

CC: Ed Forner
CC: Chief DEVA Interp (Corky Hays)
CC: DEVA Administration (Marian O'Dea)
CC: Jodi Rods
CC: Jed Davis at NP-DEVA-CCRK
CC: Dick S. Youns at NP-COLO
CC: Dick Martin at NP--WR
CC: DEVA Assistant Chief Ranger at NP-DEVA-CCRK
CC: Eric Inman
CC: Charlie Callagan
Subject: ROW

Message Contenls

Linda
Dick

I met with
their

his AM to review the options for a loc~ion for
. . ---wer (currently on wilderness on Mormon's pk) .~

This facility now feeds DEVA all of its phone services. It is now at
100% capacity. Recently DEVA requested more services (which would
equal a 1/16 increase in capacity)

They will soon be filing with us an offical application.

Based on their review of options, they will be requesting to use and
modify the existing site and facilites.

Once we get th~ir application, we have but 10 days to say ·yes" or
"no" or "maybe".~e then have 120 days to back up our decision.

These time frames are established by law and regulation. Pac Bell is
fully aware of them. And, the NPS (so I am told) is under great
scrunity/pressure to make the deadlines.

As such, I would think it best for us to review this issue at our 1/18
staff meeting (Superintendent Staff Meeting)

Some background info:

+ This facility now feeds DEVA all of its phone services. It is now at
100% capacity.

+ Recently DEVA requested more services (which would equal a 1/16
increase in capacity) .

+ It is located on lands mgt by BLM until 1994.

+ It is now on NPS lands

+ For what ever reason, it is not excluded from wilderness

~ .



t ~s now operating under d ~:~ issued by 3LM.

+ It was consturcted in lSl69

+ No roads service or connect" to it. Mos~ maint is done by folks '....ho
'....alk in.

+ It is so remote and "hidden", most of our staff did not know of it
until Pac Bell ask if they could increase capacity (that we ask for) .

+ Pac Bell generates $100,OOO.OO/yr in revnue from phone traffic going
thur this site (gorss revenue). As such, any options have a bottom
line fig~re to do a C/B review.

+ The only non-wilderness Mt top they could relocate to is Roger's Pk.
From this location, they would need a tower 200-225 feet (with its
flahsing red light on top) to ·see" the relay point. Due to iceing and
wind loads, this tower would be ·massive".

for those of you who do not know, this is a very visible site from
all points in Death Valley proper and much of the Park in general.
~ major viewshed.

+ The cost of bring in a hard line (50+ miles) is approx
$14,000,000.00 (yes, million).

Options other than their perfered options, Pac Bell will address in
their application:

1) Hard line connection

2) Moving to Roger,s Pk

3) No Action (no increase in capacity)

. "

'It.t·



~otes from PAC Bell Morman Peak facility meeting
10/27/99 Sara Koenig

Need for expansion: Microwave relay is from facility in Slate Range to Morman Peak to Furnace
Creek to Cow Creek to Hill 254(?) to Stovepipe to Grapevine. Demand for services exceeding
the capacity of the equipment, mostly due to high speed modems and internet. The proposed
expansion would include ability to upgrade to --6()()0/c» ofcurrent capacity. Changes needed would
include 15 ft increase in height of tower at Morman Peak and possible need to relocate Furna:e
Creek tower:-The radio frequencies would be changed requiring a change in antennae type.

Morman Peak facility currently has a 35 ft tower with two microwave "drums", a small solar array
on top and a "double portapotty" sized fiberglass building inside the bottom of the tower. All
power needs are met with solar power. We viewed a video of the site. The area vegetation is
~re pinyon-juniper woodland with sparse ground cover. Bare ground is a reddish tan. .

We discussed wilderness law and policy and the specific language in the 1981 t~cuy right of
~. The temporary right ofway specifically mentions that if the area becomes wilderness the
~anent right ofway may not be grante9. -
~

We discussed possible site mitigation ideas. The covers for the microwave drums can be a color
such as tan or green to help them blend in. The tower could be painted a neutral color ifnot
against FAA regulations. The tower should not require a night warning light. 'It

The principle alternative to the Morman Peak site seems to be Rogers Peak. We provided
information and maps to aid Pac Bell in evaluating moving to Rogers.

We visited the Furnace Creek site and discussed possible changes at that site.

-~~ ,. ,



CASE FILE COpy
Ridgecrest Resource Area
112 East Dolphin Avenue
Ridgecrest, California 93555

CERTIFIED - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Certification No. P921 204 442

Pacific Telephone and Telegraph
525 "B" Street, ROOlU 1311
San Diego, CA 92112

Dear Sir:

~,

'....:.

c r,';' ~ t;;J 9 (; I

8500
CDCA-IJ6

(C.\-065-43)

This letter is to inform you of the current status of your telephone repeater
station on the Panamint Range crest. The boundary of the Surprise Canyon
Wilderness Study area was revised several years ago and no longer includes the
area ot your solar powered microwave repeater located in the NWl/4NWl/4 ot
Section 17 Township 22S, Range 46E, Mount Diablo Meridian, on Mormon Peak.
This boundary adjustment was made based on the existence ot a road to the
north of your repeater site. That road is now the southern boundary for the
WSA. We have enclosed a map indicating the new boundary line.

Since the area of your repeater is now outside of the Surprise Canyon WSA, you
are no longer required to remove the repeater before June 30, 1989 as
previously stated in our letter dated October 26, 1988. Should you have any
questions regarding this matter, please contact Katie Wash, Wilderness
Specialist at (619) 375-7125 of this office.

Sincerely,

,cc: Death Valley National Monument

-­" ."t .• '

-~.-". ,

/j

/'-
;/ : Enclosure : Map

..
; ,

(:::i GREG THOl';;~i:J'C

Gregory S. Thomsen
Area Manager

. .---.. _-- ...- ....._.,..

~ .

KWash:12/30/88:wp5use136.1tr

._'



8500
CDCA-136
(C,1\,-065. 43)

Rfdgecrest Resource Area
112 East Dolphin Avenue.
Ridgecrest, California 93555

00) Lq;

CERTIFIED r'tAIL-R£TURtl RECEIPT R£QU:::STEDC'T;'5 O..; Iq r J7
Certification No. P 459 904 311

Pacific Telephone and Telegraph
525 II B" Street, Room 1311
Post Office Box 524
San Diego, California 92112

Dear Sir:

OcTo 3 0 I 1"88

This letter is to indicate the current status of your activity in Wilderness
Study Area CDCA-136 Surprise Canyon. and to advise you of the schedule of actions
needed to reclaim the site by June 30, 1989.

Pursuant to Section 503{c) of the Federal Land Policy and Management Act of
1976, and the Bureau of Land Management's Wilderness Interim M~nagement Policy
and Guidelines for lands Under Wilderness Review, activities are allowed ~n a
wilderness study area only to the extent that they do not impair the suitibility
of the area for wilderness, and that any impacts resulting from those activities
are reclaimed prior to a decision on the area's suitability by Congress.

Your solar powered microwave repeater located in the N~~~ of Section 17.Town­
ship 22 South, Range 46 East, Mount Diablo Meridian, on t~rmon Peak. was approved
by the Bureau of Land Management under the authority of Title 43 Code of Federal
Regulat1ons,._~ect1ons 2801 through 2806.2 on May 26, 1982. Reclamation was ·re­
quired as a condition to the approval of your solar powered microwave repeater.
On December 18, 1986 we reviewed your file and conducted a compliance inspection .,
of the site.

Results of the compliance inspection are as follows:

1. Project Activity Observed:

~ ~
(X)
( )

No evidence of past or present activity.
Project currently inactive, but evidence of past activity observed.
Project currently active.
Project complete.

2. Extent of Reclamation Observed:

(X) NO evidence that reclamation has been initiated.
( ) Reclamation initiated but not complete. .
( ) Reclamation completed.



(x)
( )

( )

2

3. Needed Action:

Reclamation required; specific requirements/schedule listed below.
~o reclamation required at this time; new requirements may be imposed
if activity commences; plan amendment ~y be required. .
Project completed and file closed; you ARE NOT AUTHORIZED to undertake
further activity on the site.

The reclamation shall be completed by removing the communication equipment which
consists of a tower with receiving and sending discs on top of the tower. The
tower can be unbolted and disassembled on site. A portable building is located
under the tower and houses equipment for communications. The building can be
lifted by a helicopter and removed from the location. All concrete pads and
mo?ring blocks shall be removed. Two aircraft air socks shall be removed along
with the concrete bases. Four concrete aircraft tie-downs shall be removed. All
material removed from the communication site shall be removed from the public
lands.

After all communication structures and related concrete mooring blocks have been
removed to an area which is not public land. the following reclamation shall be
completed:

1. All concrete mooring blocks and associated concrete n~terial shall b~ removed
from public lands.

2. All holes created by concrete mooring blocks shall be reclaimed by filling
the holes with native soil material and rocks to a level even with the eX1sting
topography. The soil material shall be brought in from areas outside of the Wild­
erness Study Area, because the area directly around the communication s1tehas re­
turned to a SUbstantially unnoticeable condition within the wilderness area as a
whole. _~ .

- ,

3. The reclaimed areas will require a few pieces of native rock placed on top of it
to mimic the natural environment around the reclaimed area. The native rock shall
be obtained from the immediate area around the communication facility.

4. Due to the sparse vegetative cover within the area of the communication site
no seeding or transplanting of vegetation will be required within the disturbed
area.

5. Reclamation shall be completed by May 1. 1989.

Equipment required for reclamation:

The equipment needed for removal of the communication equipment will be a large
helicopter which can handle a payload of 1000 pounds in a sling load. Approxi­
mately 5 workers and a supervisor will also be needed to complete the operation.
Transportation for the workers and equipment will consist of a four wheel drive
vehicle to transport the workers to within two miles of the site. Shovels and
pry bars will also be needed to remove the concrete pilings and concrete supports
for the buildings and to fill in the holes made by the removal of the concrete
fnntin~s.



3

We would like to review your temporary Right-of-Way and go over the reclamation
schedule with you at the Ridgecrest Resource Area Office during December 1987.
Please contact our Realty Specialist Greg Thomsen by the end of November 1987
to set up a date and time for the meeting.

Within 30 days of receipt of this notice. you may request review of the recla­
mation schedule stated above. We have included a copy of our reclamation proced­
ures (1M-No. CA-87-272) for your information. Your request must be made in writing
to the Area Manager. 112 East Dolphin Avenue. Ridgecrest. California 93555. and must
clearly specify the parts of the reclamation schedule you disagree with or do not
understand. The purpose of the review will be to clarify the recl~~tion schedule
or to discuss any additional in~ormation you may wish to provide to ensure that rec­
lamation is complete by June 30. 1989.

If you do not respond to this notice. you will be expected to complete the actions
as specified in the reclamation schedule above. This is an interlocutory decision
from which no appeal may be taken. If a new decision is required. for example. be­
cause the issued right-of-way is no longer adequate to protect the wilderness values.
a final decision will be issued following the 3D-day period for review of the recla­
mation schedule that may be appealed to the Interior Board of land Appeals (ISLA).

Should you have any questions regarding this matter. please contact Greg Th~en.

619-375-7125. at this office.

Sincerely.

(5) RiCHARD 5. SM1TH

AC1}NG FOR Patricia E. Mclean
Area Manager

Enclosure
l-Copy of 1M No. CA-87-272

cc: Death Valley National Hon~~ent

PHappel:ch 10/29/87 MagCard II

..


